Lincsters General Meeting Minutes June 12, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Jane Hall at 11:20 am with 43 Members in attendance. We also welcomed two XVIII Golf members and Cindy Picos from PBCF

Executive Board Reports:

Captains Comments: Jane Hall

Thanked all for attending. Thanked Linda Salmon, our NCGA Representative, for completing the mandatory, once every four years, NCGA education requirement (and passing with flying colors).

Due to the heat, quite a few people have canceled at the last minute. Check the temperature the night before and cancel on Golf Genius if you do not plan on playing. Also, call a member of your foursome so they are not waiting for you — especially on tee time play days. Tee times start at 7:00 am in July and August. Please email Sue Pharis/Marie Bossert/Margie Jewett if you hate early times or can't play later in the heat. No guarantees, but they will try to accommodate.

Reminded everyone to check the website for updates on events and especially the Sunshine page.

Treasurer's Report:

Kim Schutz

Kim reviewed the budget and current financial status. Reported we are doing well on tournaments. A copy of the budget is attached with the meeting minutes.

Co-Captain/Tournament Chair

Susan Friedlund

Tournaments/Events:

Susan thanked the tournament chairs for their work. All are welcome to chair and help with future tournaments.

Red, White & Blue

Susan Friedlund

Currently have 71 of 72 player slots filled. This will be a fun tournament followed by lunch in the tent. Susan needs a karaoke machine if anyone has one available.

Tin Cup

Carol Sexton/Marie Bossert

Save the Date flyer will be sent out after the RWB tournament. Tin Cup is on Aug 28.

Appointed Board Reports:

Breast Cancer:

Kim Schutz

Donation information packets were handed out to all attendees. A copy of the packet is attached. If you have questions about donations, sponsorships, or anything else related to the tournament do not hesitate to contact Kim Schutz. Kashutz222@gmail.com cell: 530-300-7705

Chosen from 40 entries, the slogan for the BCT will be "Together we Swing Fore a Cure." Bonnie Hing (Ladies XVIII) had the winning entry and was gifted a golf towel with the slogan embroidered.

Kim introduced her co-chair, XVIII member and new Lincsters, Patty Owens. Patty is excited to be assisting and will be collecting and storing items donated for the 10-12 drawing baskets that will be available at the tournament. Donations of new items and gift cards may be dropped off at her house (address to follow). Reminded donors to provide their name and the value of the item or gift card. No themes needed as Patty will assemble the baskets with like supplies/items.

Jan Varin needs help on her committee. Collecting donations and getting the word out. Jan suggested asking restaurants for gift cards when dining out by complimenting them on your meal and providing information about the tournament. Kim also has a list of potential donation providers.

Guest speaker, Cindy Picos from Placer Breast Cancer Foundation (PBCF) described their funding of U.C. Davis \$2.5M chair. The research hospital is focusing on genetics with PBCF providing \$45k for each study/project. PBCF is 95% all-volunteer staffed entity (one part time employee) and is providing wellness outreach programs and beginning to focus on increasing education to high school students.

New Business:

Sara Cannon – Junior Girls Tournament. Corena Green Tournament Young women 8-17 may participate in this July 25 tournament in Danville. If you know anyone who might be interested, WNHGA will pay their entry fee. There are \$10k prizes available to 14-& 17-year-old girls.

Announcements:

Jane is thrilled to announce that we are in the process of having Executive Tees installed and rated. Myself, Linda Salmon and Marie Bossert have been working with Chad Bennett. The inground tee markers have been ordered. Once they are installed and the course has been rated by the NCGA we will be able to begin to utilize them. When this is completed, we will hold a fun tournament to show everyone where the markers are and how easy it will be to use them. As they will be officially rated players will still be able to compete in our regular play days. More details to follow.

Hearing no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:54am.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Morley, Secretary